
Message 

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000) [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-0l/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l80070] 
Sent: 11/29/2001 2:07:23 PM 
To: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-0l/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l45465) 
CC: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000) [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-0l/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]; ARMSTRONG, 

JANICE M [AG/1000] [/0=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=597137]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F 
[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-0l/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=230737) 

Subject: RE: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract 

John, 

I know we don't know yet what is says in the "small print" - but the fact that glyphosate is no longer mentioned in the 
abstract is a huge step forward - it removes it from being picked up by abstract searches! 

Donna 

-----Original Message----- 
From: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 7:54 AM 
To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] 
Cc: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000); ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000); HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000) 
Subject: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract 
Importance: High 

=he McDuffee artic. e appeared in the NoveGber issue of the 
jcuJ·na1 Cancer Epidemiology, B~ornarkers, and Prevention (see 
abstract below). UnliYe th0 abstract p1·esented at the 
Internationa Society ~or Environmental Epi.demio}ogy meeting 
August "999, Clyphosate -;s no longer mentioned as a r-;st 
factor ~n the abstract. T'l~ have to get the artic~e and see 
what it. SC1\IS '1 rt ttt .. r:ie sr.a r1r-,nt." 
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Non Hodgtin1s lymphoma and specific pestici.de exposures in 
-rnt:::r1: Crc s s 

Canada study of pestic~des and ~2aith 
hH McDuffie, E 2ahwa, JR McLaJghlin, JJ Spine:li, 
S Fincham, uA Josman, D Robson, Lt SKinnide~, NW Choi 
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pJta ive associaLi0ns of specific pesti~ides with non­ 
h0dgkin's 

Lymphoma [NHL; inLernaLional Classification of Jiseases, 
version 9 

( 1 C:'L> 9) 2 ()() r 2 C)2 

 

V\ie . ' co r::.(11-.1.t:\_ ec.1 <} ul~icenter 

MONGL Y00890492 

moost
Typewritten Text



861706800A 18NOI/\I   

'1:) 'ii s () : ,~ i:: • l 
1 rr c) : c1 - 11 ' z ) r· ·r:) 1:?. :::-: T ::i. ~:1;::·, t?./~ .... ~ c:) ~.r ~:1 l.f (:1 c: .. i. c:; ·c l . .f ::) ·r r)- t;· ' c. ~; ~:1 r.:; --~: :) ·r c:~ :.r (:1 Lt 

r·:_ .d \i. J () :~ ~; ;· .X 

3 l{ ~~ ' t.~ a ~-: ;;_ T. ~:? 1.1 r;-· 2 ~1 -e T .:r. r.::~ .!\. T ::+ T 1·1 :J_T r1 -r. ' ~-: r; r1 r~ ·.) d ;_u cj :~': T r:: r:. F) T 1\ T tJ u T L\ LI (J D.T\{ 

• )'f ~: T J_- [Jo ~-; t? a ,x ~:> LI ;· 

fT,UE~1]TU6TS A11e~1~sri~~s (~1·s-61·: '12 %~6 t:~·? 

-·· !...Z.-;: 
%(6 !EL"T 'BO) sap1~T1~asuT snioqdso4douefi~o o~ pue (tl)"E 

A :r-. 
i.1...J 

-"7,. '"';" J :r,\ 
,_,,,,:_., .. _... 

J i+ >, ·1 
\ 1,./ I 

'sd~nm 'sa seaw JO !~02s14) saTq?~ieA 1e~1paw 2u2~J;~u5;s 
i~ T_- L f~;~) --~ ~ ~-, ~ -~ t? -~ E 

]~ ~) J I);_) ·4 r::: r' ~ f) "C! 1\ :+ .__;. ;3 I1 L ~j ~i-Cl. [1 f::: r; u (:\ i ~) :J '(_"[ 8 [) --~ f::: ~) --t .1 () ~j J ·, .. i. ~ 1~ C) - L cl 

:::1 f) T :J l· ~·, s ~:J d 
5u11~odai aso41 ~OJ AaTA~aJUT a000da.a1 E AO paM0110J 

Fpn1s (90Sl - u) 1oi,00~-(L1£ = u) 0s~~ '1uap1~u1 paseq 
- u:c) T ~:+ r::· L r1clc:cl 

·o 



chlorophenyl) 0 .hane 
(OF, 2. ; ., . ')1-:~. 6-:3), '.-:tl .iri.n , 

a nc:] 1 .i r1.cJc~1r1(:·; 

a cJcJ ·· .1 ::) n ,~1 · 

.~, y• 
\..,'..:.. individual pesti:~.de~, 

history or cancer among rirs -deJree rela ives, and 

o r to 
mecoprop (OR, 0.22; 9~% CL 1.49 3.29) and to a Orin (OR, 

3.42.; 9!j~(.; 
c~, l.18 9.9j) were significant independe~t predictors o~ 

that NHI was associated with specific pesticides a~ter 
.::1d .rst.me n r for 

o~her independent predictors. 

John Acquavella .. PhD 
Senior Fellow, Epidemiology 
Monsanto Company/Az Nf 
St. Louis, MO 63 J 67 
phone:  
cell phone:  
fax.  
e-mail. @monsanto.com 
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